REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LEARN, Room 107
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme, CT

A remote meeting option is provided for those unable to attend in person.
The login information is on page 2.
A live Zoom link will be forwarded via email and to your Outlook calendars.

DATE: December 14, 2023
PLACE: LEARN
TIME: 9:00am-11:00am

1 Call to Order:

2 Audience and Guests:

3. Public Comment:

4 Reading and/or Review of Correspondence:

5. Superintendent’s Perspective: North Stonington Superintendent of Schools, Troy
Hopkins to present

6. Consent Agenda:

6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular business meeting — November 9, 2023
6.2  Approval of budget summary as of November 30, 2023
6.3  Approval of Grant Applications:

7. Information from the Executive Director:

7.1  Hiring-

7.2 Distributions —

7.3 Executive Committee meeting minutes November 16, 2023
7.4  SSS Building Committee meeting minutes — no Nov. meeting
7.5 Legislative Updates

7.6 LEARN Agency Updates

8. Old Business: none
9, New Business:

9.1 Magnet School Tuitions 2024-2025
9.2  Special Education Tuitions and Evaluation Fees 2024-2025
9.3 LEARN Service Rates 2024-2025

10. Educational Perspective:

11. Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: Union Negotiations, Building/Facilities Conditions
12. Adjournment:




Zoom Login:

https://us02web.zoom.us/{/816880520497pwd=SmsrRZNWY Wdvd315bWVndEVxOWZmdz09

Meeting ID: 816 8805 2049
Passcode: 900422

Dial by your location:

1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting 1D: 816 8805 2049
Passcode: 900422



B B e

10.
11.
12.

LEARN Board of Directors
AGENDA NOTES
December 14, 2023

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance

Audience and Guests: Introductions

Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: Workers Compensation Trust announced that LEARN

has qualified for a premium return of $77,894

Superintendent’s Perspective: North Stonington Superintendent of Schools, Troy Hopkins to present

Consent Agenda:
6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting—November 9, 2023
6.2 Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of November 30, 2023
6.3 Approval of Grant Applications: CT Early Childhood Facilities Construction & Renovation

Grant ($152,806) for Jan. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024. Funding source: American Rescue Plan
Act (ARPA), funding agency: CT Office of Early Childhood (OEC) & LISC Connecticut
Motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented.

Information from the Executive Director:

7.l

1.2
13
7.4
7.5
7.6

Hiring- New Hires and Resignations update included in packet with accompanying trend
report.

Distributions- included in packet

Executive Committee meeting minutes — November 16, 2023

SSS Building Committee minutes — place holder, no meeting in November

Legislative Updates -

LEARN Agency Updates -

Old Business: none

New Business:

9.1

9.2

9.3

Magnet School Tuitions 2024-2025 (tuition documents included in packet)
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Magnet School Tuitions as presented

Special Education Tuitions and Evaluation Fees 2024-2025 (tuition& evaluation fees
included in packef)

Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Special Education Tuitions and Evaluation Fees
as presented

LEARN Service Rates (list of services offered and rates documentation included in packet)
Motion to approve 2024-2025 LEARN Service Rates as presented

Educational Perspective:

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: Union Negotiations, Building/Facilities Conditions

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn



G.la

LEARN Board of Directors
Minutes
November 9, 2023

Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance @ 9:02 am

Present: Chester; Dale Bernardoni, Groton; Rita Volkmann, LEARN; Kate Ericson, Ledyard; Mary
Harris, Madison; Mary Ann Connelly, Montville; Robert Mitchell, Preston; Cindy Luty, Stonington;
Craig Esposito, Waterford; Mindy Stone

Not Attending and Not Represented Clinton; Michael Hornyak, Deep River; vacant, East Haddam;
Bryan Perry, East Hampton; vacant, East Lyme; Catherine Steel, Essex; Carolyn Rotella, Guilford;
Kristen Peck, New London; Jefferey Hart, North Stonington; Christine Wagner, Norwich; Al Daniels,

Old Saybrook; Steven Beeler, Region # 17; Jen Favalora, Region #18; Steven Wilson, Salem; Sean
Reith, Westbrook; Zack Hayden

Presenters Staff and Other Guests: Kristina Martineau, Patrice McCarthy, Michael Belden, Beth
McCaffery, Donna Worst

Audience and Guests: All present were introduced

Public Comment:

Reading and/or Review of Correspondence: Executive Director Ericson shared correspondence from
the Student Support Services Ocean Avenue LEARNing Academy acknowledging a gift donation of
disc golf equipment from the Sockibomb Foundation valued at $400.

Superintendent’s Perspective: Westbrook Superintendent of Schools, Kristina Martineau, presented

and discussed a detailed PowerPoint on her district’s strategic plan regarding programs of study and
career pathways. (PowerPoint was distributed with the synopsis)

Consent Agenda:
6.1  Approval of the Minutes: Regular Business meeting, October 12, 2023
6.2  Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Summary as of October 31, 2023
6.3  Approval of Grant Application: Title IV ($24,089) Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)

funding source- Federal Funding Agency, funding agency- CT Dept. of Education for July 1,
2023- June 30, 2025 (grant summary was included in the packer)

Motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented by Esposito, second by Luty
Motion passed unanimously

Information from the Executive Director:

%

7.2
7.3
7.4
1.5

7.6

Hiring- The New Hires and Resignations update was included in the packet with
accompanying trend report and details provided in the meeting synopsis.

Distributions — provided by Supt. Kristina Martineau

Executive Committee meeting minutes- October 27, 2023 (were included in packet)

SSS Building Committee minutes — October 27, 2023 (were included in packet)

Legislative Updates- presented by CABE Executive Director and General Counsel, Attorney
Patrice McCarthy

Agency Updates-LEARN Agency Updates: Mrs. Ericson provided updates and distributes a
meeting synopsis for board members to review and share with their Boards of Education
(posted with minutes)

Old Business: none



10.

6.1y,

New Business: New Admin Position, “OTL Education Consultant” for the Office of Teaching and
Learning (job description was included in packet)

Motion to approve the new Admin position , OTL Education Consultant for the Office of
Teaching and Learning at a salary range of $117,00- $130,000 as proposed by Executive
Director Ericson by Esposito, second by Bernardoni

Motion passed unanimously

Educational Perspective: CT Association of Boards of Education (CABE) Executive Director and
General Counsel, Attorney Patrice McCarthy, provided a legislative update regarding work in
various task forces and working groups preparing for the next legislative session. She noted that
important work is being done in the Special Ed Task Force and improvement in the process
regarding education mandates. She also thanked LEARN for providing the technical team to support
the annual CABE Conference which will be held at the Mystic Marriott on November 17-18, 2023.

Roundtable/Future Agenda Items: - On-going discussions regarding childcare programs (a.m. &
p.m.) union negotiations, and building conditions

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn @ 10:42 am by Volkmann, second by Luty
Motion passed unanimously



624,

£20Z/5/71

‘Sjuaw

uedap / sjooyas 01 Ajyluow pagieyd suoiedo|e

30UBINSUI YI|BaY pue (%47T) UIWpe Ag 19510 3q [|ImM SaJn1ipuadxa || {$1500 2JUBINSUL Y3|eay JIA0D 01 pied sjunowe Jo Ajulew 151Su0d sainlpuadx3 = 1] ‘$103(014 [e122dS ‘Sa01A13G 29X3

|

|

|

|

.m:_u.E.c Y3553 dyV Buluiewsal 199431 salepdn um.m_u:m uads Ajjnj uaaq aAey suess @IAQD J2Y10 ||B ‘Wi ZS Jo adueleq Suluiewsal e sey juesd

Y3553 dHV UYL "¥ISSI dUV JO PER'BIS TS PUB ‘Il HISST JO 950°L0FTS ‘'S9ELTES JO SPUN) QIADD 19V S3MVD 341 WO 6ZETST TS PAAISIJ NYVIT = 3113 AINOD

(Suiusea |euOISS?40.d 13 SuIyaR0) 3[jIAjUoiA ‘Sulydeo) diysiapea uaneH MaN §'3) 310Mm JDBIIUOD SIIAISS [BUOINPPE 1931}2 0] PaseaJdul 198pNnq 2NUA3I PASIARY = 1810

_

|

_

$Z-£7 Ad 10} puads paledidiue 109}y, sa1epdn 198png "S|00YIS 19USe| UIMPOOD OM] pue ‘SHIAISIA ‘S4L apn|aul s3ua1didal dvSIA

‘Wg'6S 40J 1ues3 [RI2p3) dvIT dVSIAI JBRA S B papJeme sem NYYIT ‘ZZ0OT 4200120 Ul "UOISUIIXa JeaA Y19 B JaYe £Z0T Y2IBIA PRPUS JuelS [e19pay 109dX3 dVSIN AHL = dVSIN
,
f ﬁ ‘sjuess
129/ 7 O pJeMIO} ||01 PUE SIDBIIUCD M3U SB yans ANIAIDE SuioSuo 10321 s198pnqg pasinal ‘gz0g ‘g aunf paiep agexoed 183png panoidde pieog ay3 01 213 sjunowe 323pnq [euldlQ
v _ S3I0N
, ,
£€5'5Z $ | otg'se $ | sv8’ee $ | L69°L6 S| 11ES8 $ | Tog'ss S | see'vy $ _ L69°L6 $ | 11E'S8 S |ie101 puean
TZE9T ERRAYA)S S | ¥9E'ET S | zov'or S | LrZog S | vLE'SE S | 8z0TT $ | Zov'ov S | LvT'0E S |e101gns sway| Suizeado-uoN
<81 $ | 682 S | S99 S| 9ET'T S | L06 $|ostt S 5 S 9ET'T S| Loe S saunypuadx3 |eyde) / spaloid uoINIISUO)
68L S| LEY S| ¥1s S| ovL'T S| €25°T S| cor't S | LEE S ovL'T S| €zsT S 22IAI3S pooy
0SE'ST S| 1666 s|s8tet  s|geste |18z g|ses'se s |Te9'Trt  §|gese sz s 0 ~ ®ueunsu| JWHI3
| sway| Sunjesad-uoN
|
are's S| v9T'L S| 18 S | T8ELT S| OpELT S| 618's S | 795'TT $ | 18€/1 $ | ove'LT S |e303gnS S]00YS Jaudey
162 S | 8€s S | zse S| 1811 S|ert S| etz S| 896 S| 181'T Slett S |00Y2S Y3IH 93310 3|PPIN SJ3AIY 331YL
£€8T°C S | Z8E'T S| €99'T S | 82T'9 $ | ¥07'9 s |ote'e S| zI6'e $ | 8ez'9 $ | v0z'9 S 100Y25 diyspuaud ayL
0v0'T S |SEL'T ol i S | 8¥6'E S | 8v6'E s | zoL S | ovz'e S | 8v6'E $ | 8v6'E $ |00YIS YSIH 18uSeN 32UaDS SULBN
TEL'T S | 609 S| v89'T S | ¥209 $ | 9109 S|88s't S | 9sr'y S | v2o'e $ | 9109 S |00Y2S 13uBel |ednyndii N [euoiSay
s]00Yy2s 32useNl
996°€ $ | seg’oz S | €19'sT S | P16°'6E S | vTLLE S | 691’6t A $ | vI6'6E $ | veL'Le S [e303gns sweidoud g 3dag
(P9v'€) S | €€9'C $ | oot'e S | 692°C S| 69z'¢ S| zo9't $ | £99 S | 69T'T $|692'C S 11 ‘s193f04d |eads ‘s3d1AIRS 3AIINI3XT
798'T S | 785 $ | 98€ S | ZE8'T $ | 0v8 S | zege S - S | zese S| ove S J21194 AINOD
SOT S | 02 S | 60T S| TTY S| 1Zv S | 9st S | s9T S| 1Ty S | ey $ uoneuodsuel |
6T S| ¥1ST $ | 0sL S | 9sve $ | 8TE'2 S| zs0e $ | vov S | osve S | 8TET S saiiwe @ udJp|iyd Suno,
16S S | 8ov S | 8Ty S| LTIP'T S| TLTT S| rreT S| €L S| LTP'T S| TLT'T S Sujulean 1g Sulyoes] Jo 8210
[4:13 S| 91s S| 86y S| 96€T S| 816'T S | 868 S | 86v S | 96ET S| 816T S dVSW
= S| SLsL S| 6SL'y S | veezt S| veE'ZT Hl FAENA S| £89'% $ | ¥EETT S | veETT S 5|00YdS UIMpooYH
96T’y S | 0069 s | g65's S| 68L91 $ | €s€'9T S| 8€9C S| TST'YT S | 68L°91 S | €sg91 S $321/96 Loddng Juapnis
sweiSoid %3 sjuswpedag
£z-0e-ITfoso | gz-os-Irfoso | gz-oe-Irfoso | gz-pe-Trfoso £Z-06-ITfoso | £z-0g-TTfoso | gZ-06-Trfoso
103png saueIqUINIUT sainypuadxy 123png pasinay | Tz/0z A4 123png 2|qeAaay sanuaA3y 123png pasinaY | pz/ez A4 193png SpuBesnoyl ui ,
a|qepeny [enlay 1enpy |enyay peydopy [ewduo sanuanay |eny paidopy [euiduo MIIATH HYIA LNFHHND
ajeq-03-Jea) 218Q-03-JEIA palewns3 31eQg-01-1B3A

(vz0Z-£202 Ad) IWNLOV B 13DAaNg

SIUNLIANIAX3

SINNINIY

NYY3IT

M

€207 ‘0F 19qWIA0N JO SY
Aewwns $70zZ-£70T A4




6.2}

“IINHI3I 343 paurol (s1aquiaw 8/ T) 191ISIJ |00YIS PUB UMO] JO0IGISIM PUR (SIagquaw §8Z) LT 191351a |ooyas |euoiday ‘€z0z ‘T Ainr Suluuidag = JWHD3

| _

-(08 03 £9 W01y 3sea.Iul SN “5'3) SIUBW||04ud T/QT |eul 0} NP DUBLIBA HZ-ET Ad = S|00Y2S 1oudey

ﬁ _

1

*5|0042s NY¥Y3I1 || 01 panodsue.l Suiag SIU3PNIS JO JaQUINU Yl UO PIseq 17 JO d1L1S Ayl WoJ) SJunowe [euonippe paisanbal NYv3I1 ‘vZ-€2 Ad 404 = uoneuodsuel]

[

‘5321185 BAIINIBXT 03 PAlso

d 29 ||1M 2IN}INIIS 324 MAU BY} UO PISBQ SANUSAAIL Y| "ANSIBAIUN UIMPOOD YUM JUBWIAISe Mau dY1 01 INp Y31y 3Je SaINUIAAI £2-7Z Ad = 1810

_ |

-1eaA ayl 1noy3nolyl sainypuadxa 1aySiy ul 3NSad |im pue 1n330 03 SuluuiSaqg aJe saunupuadxa Juead dySIAl dY31 Mau = dVSIA

ﬂ _ [
*SJUDPNIS JO J2QUINU Ul 3SESJIUl 01 3NP JBYSIY puadil 01 paldadxs sanuanal Z-£7 A4 = SSS
52in3]puadx3 %y SaNUIAIY :53IUDIIDA
|
%L LISy $ | g1E'8E S | sv8'se S | sst'se S | zeg'se $ | £69'26 S %S- (r6E‘z) $ | sE€'vt $ | 62L'9p S | 26926 $ lieso) puesn
0T vtz $|stz'or $ | pog’sr $|Tre'TT S| 86% slzovor  s|  [wrr S0S'E $[szo'zt  $|ses'8 slzovor _Imoagng swayj Sugesado-uoN
%18- (0¥T't) S | 682 S 599 S | 45L S | LEEY S | 9€T'T S 9600T- (£T9°2) S| S| €19C S | 98T $ saunyipuadx3 jende) / s13l04d UoIPNIISUOD
%91~ (6£T) S| Lev $ | #TS $lzeL HEN slovL'T S %tT- (95) S | LE€ S | €68 s |orL't $ 21AIS poCy
%Y £L¥'9 S | 2666 S | S8T'CL S | zer'or S | eve's S | 9zs'ze $ %001< £L1'9 $ | 169'TT S | 815 S | 9Ts'LE $ 32ueansul JAIHI3
- S swaj| unesadg-uoN
- &
%t~ (655) $|s9z'L S| ey S | vEE'L S | Z9g's S | 18gLT S %€~ (zz€) $ | Z9S'TT S | ¥88'TT S| I8ELT S 1e303gnS s|ooyas Jaudep
%L 111 s | 8es S | zse S | ey S | 8¥E s | 1811 $ %T1 v6 $ | 896 S| w8 S| 18T'T $ 100Y2S y31H 333]|0D 3IPPIA SI3A1Y 334YL
%6- (6L8) $|78ET S |€99T S| p¥sT S| 088'1 s | 8zz'e s %TT- (6ve) S| TI6'T S|19z's ¢ |seed o) ~ 10oyds diyspuatd 3yl
%5 ovt)  $|sELT S| UTT S|SPLT C$|TET  $|8YE'E $ %l-  |len) $ | 9vT'e $ | s6z'e $|8ve'e  § 190435 YSIH J3USelN 32U3125 3ULE
%€- (gsT) $1609°C $ | ¥89°T S | #1992 S| ZE8'T S | ¥209 S %0 (6T) S| 9er'y S| ssv'y $ | vz0'9 ) 100425 32usep [eInYnon|niy [euoiday
sjooyds Jaude
%6 086'7 $ | SEE'0T $ | €19'sT $ | ¥8r'6T S | var'ET S | ¥16'6E $ %1e (v25'S) s|ovt'oz s|oze'sr S |vieeE S 1e303qng sweidold ' 3daa
%EY TTL'T S| €897 S | oot'e $ | 850z $ | ¥96'T S | eoz'z S %Lt 96T S| 299 S| Tiv $ 1697 $ 11 's13(01d [R123dS ‘S01AIBS IMINIXT
%¥S 423 S| z8s HES $ | 8z $ | 8L€ S | zeg't S %00T- (€) &l ~ S|€ S| ze8't S $31124 QIA0D
%0T- (sg) S| L0z S | 60T $ |58z S99 S| 1Tk S %ETT 9vT S| 59z s |61t S| 1ew S uonepodsues |
%ET ¥ST $ | p18T $ | 0SL $ | 96T $ | v19 ES 44 $ %1- s S|vor S| 60F $ | 9st'e S  s3iwied g udJp|iy) SUnoA
%0T- ~ |(98) $ | 8o $ |8ty $ | €2r S | 66% $ | LTK'T S %58~ [fzop) S| €L S08r S |LTFT $ s Sujusea g uiydeal 30 WO
%EE- (96%) S| 918 S | 86t $ 959 HES $ | 96E'T $ %81~ (80T) S | 86¥ S | 909 $ | 96E'T $ dvsiN
%9T LEL'T S| sL5'L S | 65LF S | €889 S| PIL'E S | vEE'TT s %25- (£21°S) S| 489 S | ¥18'6 $ | vEE'TT S 5]00Y2S UIMPOOS
%€- (Lg9) $ | 0069 S | €65's S | SES'L $ | s6E'S S | 68L'9T S %2- (992) S | TST'YT S| LTP'YT S | 68L'9T S $3JIA95 Woddng Juapnis
swesdoid 1§ suawpedag
£Z-0¢-TT o s0 £2-06-1T fo 50 £Z-0£-TT Jo so £Z-0¢-TT Jo sD ZZ-0¢-TT Jo so ZZ-06-TT fo 5D £Z-08-TT Jo 5o £z-06-TTfoso | £Z-06-TT fo 5o cz-0e-ITfoso | zz-oe-iTfoso | €z-0¢-IT foso
a8uey) (ssea429q) saouesqunaul | sainyipuadxy | ssouesquinouz | seunyipuadxy [328png pasiaay 3duey) (aseamaq) ] san ] FT: spuesnoyj ul ,
(asealnaq) Jaseasnu| |lenmdy lenyy jenyy |eny (asearaq) Jaseanu| |enjoy 1en3ay pasiaay NOSIHYdINOD HY3IA HOINd
faseasnu) 1$asuadxy ajeq o3 Jea) 91eQ 03 JEIA 9je(q 03 Jed 23eQ 03 JBaA faseanu)| :Sanuanay ajeq 031 Jea) | I3eQ O3 JEIA (rzoz-£20Z Ad) IWNLIV 8 1390N9
:sasuadxg wauny ua.un)y 10uUd loud 1S9NUIARY uauny Joud
S3YNLIANIdX3 SINNINIH NHV3IT
£707 ‘0E J2qWaNn0N JO sy
£z0z/s/zt AlBWWING Z0Z-£Z0T Ad




L.
I11.

¢.5

LEARN: GRANT SUMMARY

TITLE OF GRANT: CT Early Childhood Facilities Construction and Renovation Grant

FUNDING SOURCE: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).

Iv. FUNDING AGENCY: Connecticut Office of Early Childhood (OEC) & LISC Connecticut
V. GRANT PERIOD: January 1, 2024-December 31st, 2024
VI.  AMOUNT REQUESTED: $ $152,806
VIL DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES:
The grant funds will be used for construction, renovation, and quality
improvement projects at The Friendship School to create 4 infant/toddler rooms (32 slots).
The focus of the grant is to increase early care capacity, especially infant/toddler care, in
childcare deserts, and areas of great need.
Our project will directly address multiple grant priorities by:
¢ expanding high-quality care options for 32 infants and toddlers, which is
especially critical given the documented shortage of such care in many
communities.
¢ enhancing the safety and quality of our facilities through compliance with
building code amendments, as well as by upgrading educational materials.
Improve early care environments and address the health and safety needs of
young children.
VIII.  STAFFING REQUIREMENTS:
VIII.  Costs COVERED By GRANT: All
IX. CosTts COVERED BY LEARN:
X. BENEFITS TO LEARN:
This project is a continuation of LEARN's long-standing commitment to providing high-
quality early childhood education and will enable the Creating Connections Early Learning
Center to make a positive impact on the lives of young children and their families. The
project represents a natural evolution of LEARN's work, building upon its legacy of
excellence in early childhood education and positioning the organization as a leader in the
field.
ATTACHMENTS:
o Budget
DATE:
BOARD APPROVAL: Required: [] Not required: [_]
DEPARTMENT:

SUBMITTED BY:




bk

¥Z-£207 S4aydeal £2-Z207 SJUYoRal W ZZ-TZOZ S/oudeal m

J3qWIAoN 1290120 Jaquiaidas 1sndny Ainr aunr
HE "jm “=pg —— | —— —
m.._mr_umm._.
SAUIH MaN

¥Z-EC0T paseg |00YdS paljilla)-uoN
£Z-TC0T paseq [00Y2S pajjia)-UoN B ZZ-TZ0C Paseg |ooydS pajyila)-uoN m

JaquanoN 13g0310 Jaquiaidag 1sn3ny AInp aunr

paseg [00Y2S PalIa)-UoN
SalIH MaN

01

ST

0t

T4

wn

o
—

0T
T4

¥2-€Z0T YIUOW ZT PaI4a)-UON

€7-2720T YIUOW ZT P21}1342D-UON B TZ-TZOT YIUOW TT Paijiilad-UoN &

Jagquisnon 130120

== CDEm

¥2-£20T 2AneNSIUIWpY
49qUIBNON 1240120

Jaquiardas 1snsny Anr

L= L- Wll

YIUOW ZT PaYIHI3D-UON
SalIH MaN

aunf

== 0

ot

1

€Z-720Z sAneNSIUIWPY B ZZ-TZ0Z dARENSIUIWPpY B

Jaquiaidas 1sn8ny Alng
B - B -
SAIIBASIUIULPDY
SallH MmaN
£20¢ JeqUIBACN

yoday pual] salH MsN

aunrg

[Tal

aasay o ey « 2yt

NIVI1

==
L &




7.1b

S3dIH M3IN

TOOHDS LINOVIA TYdINLTNDILTNIA T¥YNOID3Y - SWINY

TOOHIS dIHSAN3IYd JHL - S41L

TOOHIS HOIH LINOVIN 3DN3IDS INIYVINL - SHINSIA

S3DIAY3S 1H0ddNS INIANLS - SSS

I3LSAS LINDVIN ALISHIAINN NIMAOOD - SINND

TOOHDS LINOVIN 3AISHIAAIY - SINY

NVYD0YHd S3AVYD I31AaliN AWIAVYIV HIAIY 1D - INVHD

AN

NOILISOd MAN 00°0ZTS N30 ¥3d £20Z/T0/11 SIINY YOL1ONYISNI 3LNLILSENS TVAHSIY yv4vzZ
LN3NIDVIdIY STE6TS W31 ¥3d €Z0TZ/ET/TT YYD HIHOVAL ALNLILSENS INY¥IL ONOT CERPY anm
ININIDVI4IY 06'8TS ATHNOH €20Z/0€/11 SINY € 13A3T YOLDNYLSNI ILVIDOSSY NYOIN HSTYM
NOILISOd M3N 00°0ZTS EllREE] £20Z/80/11 sS4l YOLDONYLSNI ILNLILSENS v¥22393y L90A
INIINIDVIdIY 00'6£°68S AYVIVS €20Z/ST/TT SSS 43HOVIL J1OHIIN AIDIDIYLS
NOILISOd M3N 00°82T$ W31Q H3d £20Z/T0/TT| SHINSI ¥IHOVIL 3LNLILSENS TIGYNNY IWNYEN3SOH
INIWIIVI4IY 00°005'SHS AYVIVS £ZOZ/ET/TT sS4l YIDVNVIN SIWILSAS/AT TVIDIdS IMNYT 73.1vd
LN3NIDVId3Y SL'SKS 00S4°SY €207/80/11 $SS 1SI19010HLYd 3IDVYNONY1/HIIIdS VYV AT1134,0
INIWIIVI4IY STLTS ATYNOH £202/60/11 SSS 1SVID3dS NOILNIAYILNI VYNIYEYS J3aV0HL1IT
NOILISOd MIN 00°0ZTS W3IQ Y¥3d €20Z/T0/TT| SHWSIN H3IHOVAL 3LNLILSENS NVH13 A¥YYMOH
NOILISOd M3N 00°2/8'69% AYYTIVS £20Z/70/T1 NVYD ¥IHOVIL AHLOWIL NVIN440H
LNINIIVIdIY 00'8Z1S IN3Ia H3d €202/67/11 S41 Y3IHIVAL ILNLILSENS YN3IIHS SIYYYH
NOILISOd MIN 0v'8TS ATdNOH £20Z/ET/11 SSS 1SIIVID3dS NOILNIAYILNI VIAAT AINVH
1IN3IWIIVIdIY 00°SL0°ELS AYVIVS €T0T/ET/TT SSS HINYOM TVIDOS T00HDIS AQNID 3LNIOdNA
NOILISOd M3IN 00°000°09% AYVIVS £20T/62/T1 SINND d3dS ¥O4 LNVISISSY IAILNDXT YSIHVIA Zvia
NOILISOd M3N 06°8TS AYYIVS £202/€0/11T SININY € 713AT1 HOLONYLSNI ILVIDOSSY 13HZY| ZNYD ¥13d
NOILISOd M3N 00021S W3Id ¥3d £202/60/TT S41 HOL1DNYISNI ILNLILSENS v2ISS3ar 4AD
LNINIDVIdIY TL7S0°LTS AYVIVS €20Z/€0/11T SSS LSITVI23dS INVLSISSY T¥IIAQ3N INIWIOVIHLNO Ve OdY¥YNOY0D
NOILISOd M3N 00'8ZT$ 310 ¥3d €20T/¥T/1T|  SHINSIN ¥3IHOVAL LNLILSANS YANOS SATIHD
LINIWIDVIdIY ANA:TA W31a ¥3d £202/0Z/11 WvYD ¥YIHOVIL 3LNLILSANS WHIL ONOT Nv3a SITYVHD
LNIW3IV1d3Y TLPS0LTS AYVIVS £202/90/11 SSS 1SITVID3dS INVLSISSY Tv2IA3N LNINIVIJLNO INERLS NMOYd
NOILISOd M3N 00°02TS W3Id H3d €707/€0/11 S41 YOLONYLSNI 3LNLILSENS Y13148VO ONINDY
NOILISOd M3N 00'82TS W31a ¥3d €20T/T0/TT| SHWSI YIHOVAL 3LNLILSEANS AJHOD SINY
SINININOD J1vy Avd ilva 1d3q NOILISOd JINYN 1SHid| JINVN 1SV1

€207 H39NIAON




Ve

13QUWIAON 1900120

13qWIBA0N 13g0130

vZ-ec0z €¢-CZ0Zm  ZT-I0Tm

Jaqualdas 1sn8ny Anr aunr

siayoea
suoieusisay

vZ-€C0T g€¢-7e0cm 7107 m

laquiandas 1sn3ny Alnr aunr

pased |00Y3s paljiHa]-uoN
suoleudisay

ot

ST

0z

S¢

0T

ST

0z

T4

vC-EC0C £T-TT0Tm ZZ-1Z0im

laguanon 134010 Jagqwaidas 1sn8ny Anr aunr
0
S
ot
ST
(or4
14
YIUOIA TT P311313]-UoN
suoneusisay
¥Z-€202 €7-7Z0cm ZZ-Tcocm
Jaquianon 120120 Jaquiadas isndny Anr aunr
S
ot
ST
0z
s
AAIRIISIVIWPY
suoneudisay
NIVIT

£20C JISQUIBAON v
uvoday puai] uoneubisay A

S



1.1

SNOILVYNDIS3N

W3LSAS LINDVIN ALISHIAINN NIMAOOD - SINND

S3IDIAYIS L40ddNS LNIANLS - SSS

S3AVY9O 31AdIN AWIAVYIV HIAIY 1D - INVYED

TO0HDS HOIH LINDVIN 3ON3IIS INIMVYIA - SHNSN

AWIAVIY H3AIY 1D - HYHD

A

NOILVYNDISIY | €202/0E/TT SINND HIDVNVIN 3D1440| JL1LINAVH YOod3anoid
NOILYNDIS3Y|£202/92/TT SSS 1SITVI23dS NOILNIAYILNI| YNIH8VS 23avoYL3al

NOILISOd M3N - NOILYNDIS3H |€20Z/22/TT SHINSIN YIHOVIL| 01434904 O31VIN ZILYO
NOILISOd M3N - NOILYNDIS3H |€202/0T/TT HVYD 1SID0TOHLYd IDVNONVI/HI3IdS HLIa3d3an xm_.FB
NOILVYNDIS3Y |€20Z/0T/TT VYD Y3HOVIL ATddI NOLTdVL

NOILISOd M3N - NOILVYNDIS3Y|€202/0T/TT SSS 1SITVI23dS NOILNIAYILNI T3HOVY INYAG
NOILISOd M3N - NOIL¥YNDIS3Y|€202/€0/TT NVHD Y3IHOVIL ANIDNVH4 Y3IHdvl
NOILISOd M3N - NOILYNDISIY|€202/€0/1T SSS 1SITVI23dS NOILNIAYILNI JINYOLS _._u<ON
NOILVYNDISIH |€202/L2/0T INVHD HIHOVAL NIHVA A00YWD

SINIWINOD| 31Va JAILD3443 NOILYD01 JILILE0f| 3WVYN LS4 | JINVN LSV1

£€20¢ H34dINIAON




LEARN Executive Committee Meeting Summary
November 16, 2023
8:30-10:00
Room 216
LEARN
44 Hatchetts Hill Road, Old Lyme
Zoom option was available

Present: Robert Mitchell; Chair, Dale Bernardoni; Secretary, Mindy Stone; Fiscal Officer, Katherine Ericson; LEARN
Executive Director, Craig Esposito; Outgoing Board Chair, Maryann O’Donnell; Superintendent, Clinton Public Schools

Not in attendance: Cynthia Ritchie; Superintendent of New London Public Schools, Al Daniels, Vice Chair

Guests: None

Meeting began: 8:31 am

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

AGENDA

Review Draft Audit:
CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) CPA, Nikoleta McTigue
Item 1.0 was TABLED

Tuition Rate Discussion:

This year, Student Support Services is projecting a 5% increase to all their tuition services. There is a shift
in how LEARN will be packaging our programs. Starting July 1,2024, LEARN will separate out the costs
for all related services and BCBA services. This will provide a more accurate cost of the program, as well
as ease the burden for districts in filing for Medicaid reimbursement. LEARN has also adjusted the rates
for evaluation services.

Review of December Board Agenda: agenda was reviewed, and recommendations were made.

SSS Pennsylvania Ave. Transition Academy Plumbing Contract:

Motion to approve $24,500 to ACTIONAIR for the plumbing work needed at the SSS Pennsylvania
Ave. Transition Academy facility by Bob Mitchell, second Dale Bernardoni, Motion passed
unanimously, 4-0.

Architect Proposal for Hatchetts Hill Renovations: Executive Director reviewed the design proposal

Motion to approve the Silver Petrucelli design contract for interior renovations at Hatchetts Hill for
$16,775 by Dale Bernardoni, second by Bob Mitchell. Motion passed unanimously, 4-0.

RMMS building repair- Three quotes were received for water seal flashing and concrete work around patio
& gym. Recommend accepting the lowest bid from Offshore Construction Inc for $14,500

Motion to approve Offshore Construction’s quote of $14,500 for water seal flashing & epoxy on

concrete plaza on patio and outside of gym as presented by Bob Mitchell, second by Craig Esposito.
Motion passed unanimously, 4-0.

Adjournment @ 9:25 am



LEARN

Magnet Tuitions **PROPOSAL**
_ SY 2024-2025
HISTORICAL TUITION RATES & STUDENT POPULATION: LEARN

q.1

2024-2025
LEARN Magnet Tuitions 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 PROPOSED
Regional Multicultural S 3,074| S 3,074 S 3,120| $ 3,167 $ 3,230 $ 3,319/ § 3,551.33
Magnet School 2.5%increase 1.5%increase | 1.51%increase | 1.99%increase | Additional 2.76%| Additional 7.0%
Marine Science Magnet | $ 5,980 $ 5,980| S 6,070 S 6,131 $ 6,253 S 6,409| § 6,857.63
High School 1.5%increase | 1.0%increase | 2.0%increase |Additional 2.49%| Additional 7.0%
Three Rivers Middle S 5,980( S 5,980| $ 6,070| $ 6,131 $ 6,253 $ 6,378 S 6,824.46
College Magnet High 1.5%increase | 1.0%increase | 2.0%increase |Additional 2.00%| Additional 7.0%
The Friendship School S 3,960 | $ 3,960 S 4,053 |5 4,053 | S 4,053 (S 4,053 | S 4,053
2.3%increase No change No change
State contribution to S 7,900 | S 8,058| S 8,058 S 8,058| S 8,058( S 8,058 S 8,058
each school 5.5%increase | 2.0%increase Anticipated Anticipated
s 2024-2025
Total Per-Pupil Tuitions 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
PROPOSED
Regional Multicultural
cgiona’ Multicultural 1 10974| ¢  11132|¢ 11178|¢  11225|$ 11,288 ¢ 11,377 [(EEIENY
Magnet School
Mari e
larine Science Magnet | « 13 ge0l s 14038| 8 14128| 6 14189 |$ 14311|$ 14467 |8 14916
High School
Th Ri Mi
SECRIVE= M EE $ 13880|$ 14038|$ 14128|$ 14189|$ 14311|$ 14436 |3 14,882
College Magnet High ;i
The Friendship School 5 11,860 S 12,018( S 12,111 S 12,111 | $ 12,111 | § 12,111 | $ 12,111
Statewide Average Net :
Current Expendituresper| $ 17,438 §  17,748| NotAvailable | NotAvailable | NotAvailable | NotAvailable | NotAvailable
Pupil (NCEP)
2024-2025
STUDENT COUNT @ 10/1 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 PROPOSED
Regional Multicultural 468 of 520 | 464 of 505 | 463 of 488 500 of 502 495 of 501 494 of 495 505
Magnet School reducinclass | reducinclass }
* shows number of tuition paying students vs full student count (difference due to tuition caps)
Mari i M
R s e 271 pyp) 271 271 271 271 271
High School
Three Rivers M|dd.le 67 67 67 67 79 81 80
College Magnet High
503 484 459 500
The Friendship School e et o] :
plus 31076-€ plus 2 1076-E : :
Magnet Student Total 1,507 1,495 1,277 1,343 1,335 1,306 1,356




_-‘.i“rm;lvr -"‘ LEARN
surroRt " Student Support Services
I#Y& SY 2024-2025 Tuition Rates - **PROPOSAL**

11/10/2023

{la

Proposed

SERVICE/PROGRAM

2024-2025

Emotional/Behavioral Disability (ED) (includes 1:1 supports) - Elementary

96,153

Emotional/Behavioral Disability (ED) (without 1:1 supports) - Elementary

73,968

Emotional/Behavioral Disability (ED) (includes 1:1 supports) - Secondary

94,278

Emotional/Behavioral Disability (ED) (without 1:1 supports) - Secondary

72,093

Autism/Developmental Delay (includes 1:1 supports) - Elementary

96,193

Autism/Developmental Delay (without 1:1 supports) - Elementary

74,008

Autism/Developmental Delay (includes 1:1 supports) - Secondary

97,906

Autism/Developmental Delay (without 1:1 supports) - Secondary

75,721

Medically Fragile (includes 1:1 supports)

114,789

Medically Fragile (without 1:1 supports)

92,604

Transition Program (includes 1:1 supports) - EBD

101,624

Transition Program (without 1:1 supports ) - EBD

79,439

Transition Program (includes 1:1 supports) - ASD/DD

102,788

Transition Program (w:thout 1:1 supports ) - ASD/DD

Dlagnostic 45 day placements Above program tuitions for 45 davs (additional services will be billed
separately)

SUmmen (hthoutan supports) *5 WEEK PROGRAM/S HOURS PERDAY*

UF [V U [ [0 (0 | U0 |00 |10 [0 [0 [0 [0 [

cost =45 days of
above program
tumons

80,603

Summer - {includes 1:1 supports) *5 WEEK PROGRAM/5 HOURS PER DAY*

Summer 1: 1 addlt:onal support (not Included in tmtlon) *5 WEEK PROGRAM/S HOURS PER DAY*

BCBA/ProfessnonaI Staff Selces per hour :

Related Services (SLP, COUNS, OT, PT) per hour (group rate of 2 or more = $74.50/hour)

Learnlng &Behawor Team (upto 2 consultants)per hour S

1: 1 Para Full T|me (lf not |nclded |n tltln)

1 1 Para Full T|me 7

Tutormg Hourly Rate

RN Hourly Rate

LPN Hourly Rate _

Professnonal Development (Half Day) '

Professnonal Development (FuiI Day)

up to 0‘5 hrs/wkl

MAGNET- SpecEd TUITION - based on academrc hours per week

S 2,470

0.51to 2 hrs/wk 5 4,940
2.01-3.99 S 8,029

4-699 S 11,117

7-999 § 14,200

10-13.99 § 17,289
14-16.99 S 20,378
17-19.99 § 23,467

20 and over $ 28,406

PLEASE NOTE
Related Services will be separately billed based on monthly service logs.
For 2024-2025, the related services rate is $149/hour ($160 for BCBA and professional staff).

LEARN Student Support Services

860-400-0840 ext. 2103



11/10/2023

LEARN
Student Support Services
School Year 2024-2025 - **PROPOSAL**
Magnet Evaluation Fees

Type of Evaluation Included in Evaluation

PT Evaluation

OT Evaluation

OT Evaluation
SLP Evaluation
SLP Evaluation
PSYCH Evaluation
PSYCH Evaluation
FBA

ADOS

MAPS

Comprehensive Evaluation
Comprehensive Evaluation

Area Specific Evaluation
Comprehensive Evaluation
Articulation/Intelligibility Evaluation
Comprehensive Evaluation

Area Specific

Magnet Evaluation Fees SY24-25 - Proposed

**PROPOSAL**

Fee @ LEARN
Magnet
Programs
$500
$800
$500
$1,000
$700
$1,175
$650
51,775
$1,150
$1,200

A2b

860-400-0840 ext. 2103



LEARN
Department Service Rates **PROPOSAL**
SY 2024-2025
Department Service Rates Fee

Supervisor/ Support Oversight $525 - $825
Accountant $375 - $450

Bilsinass Offlce Business Office Support ; $275 - $375
Accounts Payable / Accounts Receivall $300 - $375
Payroll $300 - $375
=Potentlal expanded) ALA Cart Serwce | $400 - $480

Technology/PowerSchool
Regional Services

SIS {PowerSchool) i

Technology Coordlnator

Technician

SSS/Early Childhood Office

' EarlyCthhood Consultation

Office of Teaching and Professmnal Development(Half Day) $650
Learning (LEARN Region) Profess!onal Development (Fell Day) $1,000
Professional Development (Virtual) $250/hour
Office of Teaching and Professional Development (Half Day) $800
Learning (Beyond LEARN |Professional Development (Full Day) $1,250

(Vlrtual) _

$250/ hro ur

$ 800/arinial
Professional Development (Half Day) $750
Professional Development (Full Day) $1,200




